ECOGREEN FINE CHEMICALS GROUP LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
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1.

2.1

General information

EcoGreen Fine Chemicals Group Limited (“the Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) are principally engaged in
the trading and production of fine chemicals from natural
resources for use in aroma chemicals and pharmaceutical products.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 3 March
2003 as an exempted company with limited liability under the
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands. The address of its
registered office is Century Yard, Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.O. Box 2681 GT, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands,
British West Indies.

The Company is listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“the Stock Exchange”).

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
thousands of units of Chinese Renminbi (RMB’'000), unless
otherwise stated. These consolidated financial statements have
been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 18 April
2007.

Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these consolidated financial statements are set out below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRS”). They have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of
available-for-sale financial assets, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRS
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also
requires management to exercise its judgement in the process of
applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a
higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated
financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

52 ANNUAL REPORT 2006

1.

2.1

— AR

e TREERAR ([ARF]]) REM
BAR (Gl [AEE]) TREFEFRRRAENR
BEMEERMER WARSTECERRE
BEme

AREIR—_ZEE=ZF=ZA=-HREBEASHSER
RAZEERESRSHMN L AEREER AR H
T B 3% =8 B 0 4k & Century Yard, Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681 GT, George Town,
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, British
West Indiese

ARBABEBMARZAARAR ([BEAFT])
TIRAHEEE EMmimEe

BRARBIEAEN ZEFEUHBRERANUTITA
REINE ZEFGAMBRRANR _FTLFMA
TNBEEESHERTT

FTEESTBRBE
REEZEFAVBBRIFER TR EFH
KRBT BB BREPAEIN ZERECOR
BEERFEERKA-

EETEREE

ARBERAVBRRIDRBEE B HRE LR
([BEAMBHRSEA])  WIRELKARE HIA
e YRERATHRLESREERQFETIK
fEHERT

RAETABEUWBREENRE 2B RERA
ERETEZGFAE BEEBTARNERASE
B & 5T R I 1 A B 05 RS KT AT S
BREM s BE BRI EEEMBERE
BRI E 2 2 6B M E44 FE -



FlEEAIETEBBRA R

* Notes to the Financial Statements
g s E

(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B EEHAEIN I A RBH AT TAREYIE)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continved) 2. FEEFTBHEME (&)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued) 21 RBEE (&)

(a) Amendments to published standards effective in 2006 (@) I —FENFEMBE N ER

HKAS 19 (Amendment), Employee Benefits, is mandatory for
the Group’s accounting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2006. It introduces the option of an alternative
recognition approach for actuarial gains and losses. It may
impose additional recognition requirements for multi-
employer plans where insufficient information is available to
apply defined benefit accounting. It also adds new disclosure
requirements. As the Group does not intend to change the
accounting policy adopted for recognition of actuarial gains
and losses and does not participate in any multi-employer
plans, adoption of this amendment only impacts the format
and extent of disclosures presented in the financial
statements.

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 (Amendments), Financial Guarantee
Contracts, are mandatory for the Group’s accounting periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2006.

Financial guarantees are accounted for as financial liabilities
under HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” and measured initially at fair value and
subsequently stated at the higher of (i) the amount initially
recognised less accumulated amortisation; and (ii) the amount
of the provision, if any, that should be recognised in
accordance with HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets”. The adoption of the amendments
did not have any material impact on the financial statements
of the Group and the Company for the years ended 31
December 2006 and 2005.
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2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(b) Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing
standards that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group

The following interpretations to existing standards have been
published that are mandatory for the Group's accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006 or later periods
that the Group has not early adopted:

e HK(IFRIC)-Int 8, Scope of HKFRS 2 (effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006). HK(IFRIC)-
Int 8 requires consideration of transactions involving the
issuance of equity instruments — where the identifiable
consideration received is less than the fair value of the
equity instruments issued — to establish whether or not
they fall within the scope of HKFRS 2. The Group will
apply HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 from 1 January 2007, but it is not
expected to have any impact on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements;

e HK(IFRIC)-Int 10, Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment (effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 November 2006). HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 prohibits
the impairment losses recognised in an interim period
on goodwill, investments in equity instruments and
investments in financial assets carried at cost to be
reversed at a subsequent balance sheet date. The Group
will apply HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 from 1 January 2007, but it is
not expected to have any impact on the Group’s financial
statements; and

e HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures, and the
complementary Amendment to HKAS 1, Presentation of
Financial Statements — Capital Disclosures (effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007).
HKFRS 7 introduces new disclosures relating to financial
instruments. The Group will apply HKFRS 7 and the
complementary Amendment to HKAS 1 from 1 January
2007, but it is not expected to have any impact on the
classification and valuation of the Group’s financial
instruments.
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2. TESTHERE (£)
21 REEE ()

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(c) Interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective
and not relevant for the Group’s operations

The following interpretations of existing standards have been
published that are mandatory for the Group's accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006 or later periods
but are not relevant for the Group’s operations:

e HK(IRFIC)-Int 7, Applying the Restatement Approach
under HKAS 29, Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economies (effective from 1 March 2006). HK(IFRIC)-Int
7 provides guidance on how to apply requirements of
HKAS 29 in a reporting period in which an entity identifies
the existence of hyperinflation in the economy of its
functional Currency, when the economy was not
hyperinflationary in the prior period. As none of the group
entities have a Currency of a hyperinflationary economy
as its functional Currency, HK(IFRIC)-Int 7 is not relevant
to the Group’s operations; and

e HK(IFRIC)-Int 9, Reassessment of embedded derivatives
(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June
2006). HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 requires an entity to assess whether
an embedded derivative is required to be separated from
the host contract and accounted for as a derivative when
the entity first becomes a party to the contract.
Subsequent reassessment is prohibited unless there is a
change in the terms of the contract that significantly
modifies the cash flows that otherwise would be required
under the contract, in which case reassessment if
required. As none of the group entities have changed
the terms of their contracts, HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 is not relevant
to the Group's operations.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

(d) Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2006
but not relevant to the Group’s operations

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are
mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after 1
January 2006 but are not relevant to the Group’s operations:

e HKAS 21 (Amendment) — New Investment in a Foreign
Operation;

e HKAS 39 (Amendment) — Cash Flow Hedge Accounting
of Forecast Intragroup Transactions;

e HKAS 39 (Amendment) — The Fair Value Option;

e HKFRS 6, Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral
Resources;

e HKFRS 1 (Amendment) — First time adoption of Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and HKFRS 6
(Amendment), Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral
Resources;

e HK(IFRIC)-Int 4, Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease;

e HK(IFRIC)-Int 5, Rights to Interests arising from
Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental
Rehabilitation Funds; and

e HK(IFRIC)-Int 6, Liabilities arising from Participating in a

Specific Market-waste Electrical and Electronic
Equipment.

56 ANNUAL REPORT 2006

2. FESTHERBE (4
21 REEE ()

iy

(d) 7£ = F TN A R (8 5K 5 B £ 38 7 5 4
BRI EET 2 FE

J/\/(—FLE/E\‘J f nTﬂ:D %*M/AE—7 7/\_\£'E_
A— Bz &Mine st RSN B ER
SEEEEE:

o FBEGRTER21(EF]) —HENMNEE
M B R

o FBGRTERZI(EFT) —FBRARIER
MBS REH PEE

o FARGFTEN3(EF]) — R FEE

s EARAMBEA6—REZRMFRMF
it

o FBAEMBEAIKRG(ER]) [BREMNE
B R 5 i B R AR E B R RO R ER A Y

K
s EAR (ERMBHREREZES) -2
Bi-BF HLHELESHEE:

- AE(BRVHHEREZES) -2
Bo—HikH ERMRREEES R
HRER: &

s FE(BRMBHEREZES®) —&
Be— ﬂ%%ﬁ%miﬁ*‘ﬁ&%& RiE
BN -ELNER-



e AL TEEE R QA

* Notes to the Financial Statements
g s E

(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B EEHAEIN I A RBH AT TAREYIE)

2.2 Consolidation 22 &E
The consolidated financial statements include the financial HMEMBEBREBRBEARRREMBNE A FE
statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to Et+ZA=T—HilEz¥WBm*K-

31 December.
(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities)
over which the Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding
of more than one half of the voting rights. The existence and
effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable
or convertible are considered when assessing whether the
Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated
from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for
the acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an
acquisition is measured as the fair value of the assets given,
equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed
at the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to
the acquisition. Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed in a business combination are
measured initially at their fair values at the acquisition date,
irrespective of the extent of any minority interest. The excess
of the cost of acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s
share of the identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as
goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value
of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the difference is
recognised directly in the income statement (see Note 2.6).

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated but considered an
impairment indicator of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary
to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less provision for impairment losses. The
results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the Company on
the basis of dividends received and receivable.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(b)

Transactions with minority interest

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with
minority interest as transactions with parties external to the
Group. Disposals to minority interest result in gains and losses
for the Group that are recorded in the consolidated income
statement. Purchases from minority interest result in goodwill,
being the difference between any consideration paid and the
relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net assets of
the subsidiary.

2.3 Segment reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged
in providing products or services that are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of other business segments.
A geographical segment is engaged in providing products or
services within a particular economic environment that are subject
to risks and returns that are different from those of segments
operating in other economic environments.

2.4 Foreign currency translation

(a)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group's entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
("the functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Chinese Renminbi, which is the
Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at
the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
recognised in the income statement.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

(b) Transactions and balances (continued)

(c)

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated
in a foreign currency classified as available-for-sale are
analysed between translation differences resulting from
changes in the amortised cost of the security, and other
changes in the carrying amount of the security. Translation
differences are recognised in profit or loss, and other changes
in carrying amount are recognised in equity.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and
liabilities are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and
liabilities such as equities held at fair value through profit or
loss are recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair value
gain or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary financial
assets such as equities classified as available-for-sale are
included in the fair value reserve in equity.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the group entities
(none of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary
economy) that have a functional currency different from the
presentation currency are translated into the presentation
currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented
are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates; and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a

separate component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign operations, and
of borrowings and other currency instruments designated as
hedges of such investments, are taken to shareholders’ equity.
When a foreign operation is sold, exchange differences that
were recorded in equity are recognised in the income
statement as part of the gain or loss on sale.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition
of a foreign entity are treated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing rate.
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2. FESTBRBE (&)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.5 Property, plant and equipment

(a)

(b)

Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress, representing buildings on which
construction work has not been completed and machinery
pending installation, is stated at historical cost, which includes
construction expenditures incurred, cost of machinery, and
other direct costs capitalised during the construction and
installation period, less accumulated impairment losses, if any.
No depreciation is provided in respect of construction-in-
progress until the construction and installation work is
completed. On completion, the construction-in-progress is
transferred to appropriate categories of property, plant and
equipment.

Other property, plant and equipment

Other property, plant and equipment is stated at historical
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable
to the acquisition of the items. Cost may also include transfers
from equity of any gains/losses on qualifying cash flow hedges
of foreign currency purchases of property, plant and
equipment.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount
or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are
expensed in the income statement during the financial period
in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of other property, plant and equipment is
calculated using the straight-line method to allocate cost or
revalued amounts less their residual values over their
estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings

Plant and machinery

Leasehold improvements
Office furniture and equipment
Motor vehicles

30 to 40 years
5 to 15 years
5 to 10 years
5 to 10 years
5to 10 years
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.5 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(b)

Other property, plant and equipment (continued)

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to
its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater
than its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing
proceeds with carrying amount and are recognised within
other (losses)/gains — net in the income statement.

2.6 Intangible assets

(a)

(b)

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition
over the fair value of the Group’s share of the net identifiable
assets of the acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition.
Separately recognised goodwill on acquisitions of subsidiaries
is included in intangible assets. Goodwill is tested annually
for impairment and carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. Impairment losses on goodwill are not
reversed. Gains and losses on disposal of an entity include
the goodwill relating to the entity sold.

Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units for the purpose
of impairment testing. The allocation is made to those cash-
generating units or groups of cash-generating units that are
expected to benefit from the business combination in which
the goodwill arose.

Patents and technical know-how

Expenditure on acquired patents and technical know-how is
capitalised and amortised using the straight-line method over
its estimated useful life of 5 to 10 years, from the date when
the patents and technical know-how is available for use.
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2. FEGHEERBE @)
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.6 Intangible assets (continued)

(c) Research and development costs

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Costs incurred on
development projects relating to the design, development
and testing of new or improved products are recognised as
product development costs where the technical feasibility and
intention of completing the products under development have
been demonstrated and the resources are available to do so,
costs are identifiable and there is an ability to sell or use the
products that will generate probable future economic
benefits. Such development costs are recognised as an asset
and amortised on a straight-line basis over a period of five
years to reflect the pattern in which the related economic
benefits are recognised, commencing on the date when the
asset is available for sale or use. Development costs that do
not meet the above criteria are expensed as incurred.
Development costs previously recognised as an expense are
not recognised as an asset in a subsequent period.

Where an indication of impairment exists, the carrying amount
of any product development cost is assessed and written
down immediately to its recoverable amount.

2.7 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to
amortisation, are tested at least annually for impairment and are
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed
for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell and
value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are
grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately
identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Non-financial assets
other than goodwill that have suffered an impairment are reviewed
for possible reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.
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28 EWMEE

2.8 Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
loans and receivables and available-for-sale. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were
acquired. Management determines the classification of its financial
assets at initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation at
every reporting date.

(a) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an
active market. They are included in current assets, except for
maturities greater than 12 months after the balance sheet
date. These are classified as non-current assets. Loans and
receivables are classified as trade and other receivables in
the balance sheet (Note 2.10).

(b) Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated in this category or not classified in any of
the other categories. They are included in non-current assets
unless management intends to dispose of the investment
within 12 months of the balance sheet date.

Regular purchases and sales of investments are recognised on
the trade-date — the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Investments are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at fair
value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value, and
transaction costs are expensed in the income statement.
Investments are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the investments have expired or have been transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership. Available for-sale financial assets are subsequently
carried at fair value. Loans and receivables are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

Changes in the fair value of monetary securities denominated in
a foreign currency and classified as available-for-sale are analysed
between translation differences resulting from changes in
amortised cost of the security and other changes in the carrying
amount of the security. The translation differences are recognised
in profit or loss, and other changes in carrying amount are
recognised in equity. Changes in the fair value of monetary
securities classified as available-for-sale and non-monetary
securities classified as available-for-sale are recognised in equity.
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2.8 Financial assets (continued)

2.9

When securities classified as available-for-sale are sold or impaired,
the accumulated fair value adjustments recognised in equity are
included in the income statement as ‘gains and losses from
investment securities’. Interest on available-for-sale securities
calculated using the effective interest method is recognised in
the income statement. Dividends on available-for-sale equity
instruments are recognised in the income statement when the
Group’s right to receive payment is established.

The fair values of quoted investments are based on current bid
prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and for
unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value by using
valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s length
transactions, reference to other instruments that are substantially
the same, discounted cash flow analysis, and option pricing
models, making maximum use of market inputs and relying as
little as possible on entity specific inputs.

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. In the case of equity securities classified as
available for sale, a significant or prolonged decline in the fair
value of the security below its cost is considered an indicator that
the security is impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-
for-sale financial assets, the cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that financial asset previously
recognised in the income statement — is removed from equity
and recognised in the income statement. Impairment losses
recognised in the income statement on equity instruments are
not reversed through the income statement. Impairment testing
of trade receivables is described in Note 2.10.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined using the weighted average method. The cost
of finished goods and work in progress comprises raw materials,
direct labour, other direct costs and related production overheads
(based on normal operating capacity). It excludes borrowing costs.
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less applicable variable selling expenses.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.10Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for
impairment of trade and other receivables is established when
there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to
collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the
receivables. Significant financial difficulties of the debtor,
probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy or financial
reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments are
considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. The
amount of the provision is the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the effective interest rate. The carrying
amount of the assets is reduced through the use of an allowance
account, and the amount of the loss is recognised in the income
statement within administrative expenses. When a trade receivable
is uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance for trade
receivables. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written
off are credited against administrative expenses in the income
statement.

2.11Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, deposits held at
call with banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.
Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities
on the balance sheet.

2.12Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares
or options are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from
the proceeds.

2.13Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.14Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction
costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the
income statement over the period of the borrowings using the
effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for
at least 12 months after the balance sheet date.

2.15Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method,
on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated
financial statements. However, the deferred income tax is not
accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or
liability in a transaction other than a business combination that
at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined using
tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply
when the related deferred income tax asset is realised or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which
the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising
on investments in subsidiaries, except where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary difference can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.
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2. TESHBEME (&)

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.16Employee benefits

(i)

(i)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when
they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the
estimated liability for annual leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.
Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are
not recognised until the time of the leave.

Pension obligations

Group companies operate various defined contribution plans.
The plans are generally funded through payments to trustee-
administered funds. A defined contribution plan is a pension
plan under which the Group pays fixed contributions into a
separate entity on a mandatory, contractual or voluntary basis.
The Group has no legal or constructive obligations to pay
further contributions. The contributions are recognised as
employee benefit expense when they are due and are not
reduced by contributions forfeited by those employees who
leave the scheme prior to vesting fully in the contributions.
Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent
that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is
available.

(iii) Share-based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based
compensation plan. The fair value of the employee services
received in exchange for the grant of the options is recognised
as an expense. The total amount to be expensed over the
vesting period is determined by reference to the fair value of
the options granted, excluding the impact of any non-market
vesting conditions (for example, profitability and sales growth
targets). Non-market vesting conditions are included in
assumptions about the number of options that are expected
to become exercisable. At each balance sheet date, the entity
revises its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to become exercisable. It recognises the impact of
the revision of original estimates, if any, in the income
statement, with a corresponding adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable
transaction costs are credited to share capital (nominal value)
and share premium when the options are exercised.
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2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.17Provisions

Provisions are recognised when: the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is more likely
than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood
that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by
considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to
any one item included in the same class of obligations may be
small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the
provision due to passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

2.18Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable for the sale of goods in the ordinary course of the
Group’s activities. Revenue is shown, net of value-added tax,
returns, rebates and discounts and after eliminating sales within
the Group. Revenue is recognised as follow:

(a) Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised when a group entity has
delivered products to the customer, the customer has
accepted the products and collectibility of the related
receivables is reasonably assured.

(b) Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using
the effective interest method. When a receivable is impaired,
the Group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable
amount, being the estimated future cash flow discounted at
the original effective interest rate of the instrument, and
continues unwinding the discount as interest income. Interest
income on impaired loans is recognised using the original
effective interest rate.
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2.

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.190perating leases

Leases in which a significant portion the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

The up-front prepayments made for the land use rights are
expensed in the income statement on a straight-line basis over
the period of the lease or where there is impairment, the
impairment is expensed in the income statement.

2.20 Government grants

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value
where there is a reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and the Group will comply with all attached conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferred and recognised
in the income statement over the period necessary to match them
with the costs that they are intended to compensate.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant
and equipment are included in non-current liabilities as deferred
government grants and are recognised in the income statement
on a straight line basis over the expected lives of the related assets.

2.21Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company’s shareholders is recognised
as a liability in the Group’s financial statements in the period in
which the dividends are approved by the Company’s shareholders.

Financial risk management
Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market
risk (including foreign exchange risk and price risk), credit risk,
liquidity risk and cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk. The
Group’s overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group's financial performance.

Risk management is carried out by management under direction
from the Directors. Management identifies, evaluates and hedges
financial risks in close co-operation with the Group’s operating
units.
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3. Financial risk management (continued)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued)

(a)

(i)

(ii)

(b)

(c)

Market risk
Foreign exchange risk

The Group mainly operates in Mainland China. Most of the
Group’s transactions, assets and liabilities are denominated
in Chinese Renminbi. Chinese Renminbi is not freely
convertible into other foreign currencies.

Foreign exchange risk arises from future commercial
transactions, recognised assets and liabilities and net
investments in foreign operations. The Group manages its
foreign exchange risks by performing regular reviews and
monitoring of its foreign exchange exposures.

Price risk

The Group is exposed to equity securities price risk because
certain investments held by the Group are classified on the
consolidated balance sheet as available-for-sale financial
assets. As the amount of such financial assets is not material
to the Group, the exposure to price risk is considered to be
insignificant.

Credit risk

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk.
The Group has policies in place to ensure that the sales of
products are made to customers with appropriate credit
history and the Group performs credit evaluations of its
customers.

Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and the availability of funding through an
adequate amount of committed credit facilities. The Group
aims to maintain flexibility in funding by keeping committed
credit lines available.

70 ANNUAL REPORT 2006

(a)

(i)

(ii)

(b)

(c)

3. BiIEKRER (&)
31 IEKREE (£)

5 E

SMGE [ B

AEBFZ2ETEAMELER -AEEK
MORG BERABHOUNTEAREHE
B ARETAERABRASEMINE-

SNERBREBREBER S CHEREENR
BEMRBINEBZREFR-AEEES
TE B R KBSt HAME R - B IR HSMNER

B2 o
B 1% E

M A REEETRENGA AEAME
SEETHEESMEE  SAEMTHR
ARSERAR BR RS LMEEY 2F
WA BT S LR EA HEREREES
TEA-

=B

AEEZEERRLEREET - ANEHS
EBR ERABESEGFELEZIETFH
EER-AKEEFBELEEMR R

B E LA

EENRBETRREREEFRAERD
URBBAFTHHNEREEERABRERE
T AREEEEERFADBZEAERE
ERERERESTEL-



FlEEAIETEBBRA R

* Notes to the Financial Statements
g s L

(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (B R A EIN FIBERBH AT TARESIE)

3. Financial risk management (continued) 3. KERER (&)
3.1 Financial risk factors (continued) 3 BEBAE (&)

(d) Cash flow and fair value interest-rate risk

The Group’ s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest rates
as the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets. The
Group's exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly
attributable to its bank borrowings. Bank borrowings at
variable rates expose the Group to cash flow interest-rate
risk. Bank borrowings at fixed rates expose the Group to fair
value interest-rate risk. Details of the Group’s bank borrowings
have been disclosed in Note 18 to the consolidated financial
statements.

The Group does not currently use any interest rate swaps to
hedge its exposure to interest rate risk.

3.2 Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets
(such as publicly traded derivatives, and trading and available-
for-sale securities) is based on quoted market prices at the balance
sheet date. The quoted market price used for financial assets held
by the Group is the current bid price.

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an
active market (for example, over-the counter derivatives) is
determined by using valuation techniques. The Group uses a
variety of methods and makes assumptions that are based on
market conditions existing at each balance sheet date. Quoted
market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments are used
for long-term debt.

The nominal values less impairment provision of trade receivables
and payables are assumed to approximate their fair values.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

(d) BERER N -FEFEERE

AR E L B A B AR A EEA
B WA RIS LB SR H IR TIBF
B RER M ERREZERBRITE
B R TR BRIEG Y RITEEEAEBE
UG R BN EMB - EE B IR BT
B A EME A FERERSR B BAE
MBI R I RRA B REN S
-

A 4 B B 413 M 57 £ 0] ) 6 4 B 4 ok L
IR AR o

3.2 AFEMHE

AHEBEETAREEAAHHEFREZEN
ERTSEEEREZ I AR TERGER B
BREFE-AKEMFEREEMAHEHER
DHRITEANE-

m
B

BIAMTETASAY RN AREMEEE ST
AR FENRBEEIZETE - ARERBEENA
ERBEE&EEBRTHAFLZHEARR RHE
BERABUTAZMSHRELARZIHRE-

JE UL 22 5 W 3k K FE AN 32 5 IR 3R 2 B (B R RROBUE
BEREREQAFERE-

E RS R
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4. BRBE{5E R M ()

4. Critical accounting estimates and judgements
(continued)
4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. The resulting accounting estimates will, by definition,
seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Group’s management determines the estimated useful
lives and related depreciation charges for its property, plant
and equipment. This estimate is based on the historical
experience of the actual useful lives of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. It could change
significantly as a result of technical innovations and
competitor actions in response to market conditions.
Management will increase the depreciation charge where
useful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or it will
write-off or write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic
assets that have been abandoned or sold.

Estimated impairment of intangible assets, inventories
and trade receivables

The Group makes provision for impairment of intangible
assets, inventories and trade receivables based on an
assessment of the recoverability of intangible assets and trade
receivables. Provisions are applied to intangible assets,
inventories and trade receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not be
recoverable. The identification of impairment requires the use
of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation is
different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of intangible assets, inventories and
trade receivables and provision for impairment in the period
in which such estimate has been changed.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong and
Mainland China. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There are many
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax
audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes
will be due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is
different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such
differences will impact the income tax and deferred tax
provisions in the period in which such determination is made.
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5. Turnover and segment information 5. HERKR S HER

(a) Turnover
The Group is principally engaged in the manufacturing of
fine chemicals from natural resources for use in aroma
chemicals and pharmaceutical products and the trading of

natural materials and fine chemicals. Turnover for the Group
represents revenue from sale of goods.

Sale of goods (net of value-added tax) $5§& & m (E KR IEEF)
(b) Segment information
Primary reporting format — business segment

As at 31 December 2006, the Group is organised into two
main business segments:

(1) manufacturing and selling of fine chemicals; and
(2) trading of natural materials and fine chemicals.

The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2006
are as follows:

(a) E¥%

AEETEREFNARAERRERBAL
B UARSTELLERRBEERANE
BRARK KBS NEBEZXRIE
WHEEMmMEE 2 Wam-

2006 2005
—REAF —EEEF
532,975 384,417

2 W
TR - EHAE

RIBERF+_A=+—"RB Xc&E£BH A
MAEBERHEL:

(1) EEMHEERALER: R
2 BEERARMRBACSE M-

HE-ZTAF+_A=+—ALFEY
SHEHEMT

Manufacturing Trading Total

£E =4 st

Turnover 3 419,904 113,071 532,975
Operating profit il 111,589 2,819 114,408
Unallocated corporate expenses &% Bt A Al B &% (3,346)
Finance costs & AR (6,645)
Profit before income tax KR AT 15 B0 A g A 104,417
Income tax expense FRiG BRI (8,982)
Profit for the year F R T 95,435
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5. Turnover and segment information (continued)
(b) Segment information (continued)

Primary reporting format — business segment (continued)

The segment results for the year ended 31 December 2005
are as follows:

5. SHEERIHER (&)

I

(b) D HEHR (&)
FEEHLAX -EH 7 (E)

BHE—_TZRAF+ _A=1T—HILFEZS
EEEMT

Manufacturing Trading Total
L E BEH At

306,918 77,499 384,417

91,548 1,747 93,295

Turnover ]
Operating profit B A
Unallocated corporate expenses &% Bt 2 A X2
Finance costs A& B A

Profit before income tax KR BT 15 A5 Al 8
Income tax expense FriS i X
Profit for the year F R

Other segment items included in the consolidated income
statement are as follows:

(8,458)
(6,864)

77,973
(6,923)

71,050

ARG ERRRZEMOBEEN T

Manufacturing Trading
£E EH
2006 2005 2006 2005

“ERARE _TTHF ZTFARF _—TTIF

& (Haze)
Wi (HaE7R8)
BAE (ATiE8)

Depreciation (Note 6)

Amortisation (Notes 7 and 8)

Impairment of intangible assets
(Note 8)

Provision for/(reversal of)
impairment of inventories
(Note 11)

Reversal of provision for
impairment of trade receivables
(Note 12)

FEREREB
(Bm) (Mtaz11)

JiE U 32 5 R FORUE
BB (Kfat12)

11,106 6,053 55 34
4,084 2,646 - -
4,450 755 = -

175 130 (31) 35
124 716 38 194
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5. Turnover and segment information (continued)
(b) Segment information (continued)

Primary reporting format — business segment (continued)

5. HEERHSBEH (2)
(b) ZEER (&)

FEEHLA - EH 0 ()

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2006

EERF+A=T—HZEEKSE

i,
and capital expenditure for the year then ended are as follows: EOBARBEZBLEFREZEAAI W
T
Manufacturing Trading Unallocated Total
£E EE RDB At
Assets BRE 407,016 27,263 360,616 794,895
Liabilities B 145,370 15,499 100,966 261,835
261,646 11,764 259,650 533,060
Capital expenditure EVNEE
(Notes 6, 7 and 8) (Hist6 - 718) 61,312 716 - 62,028

The segment assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2005
and capital expenditure for the year then ended are as follows:

R_ZETZRF+_A=+—HZEEKSA
EOMUARBEZRIEFEZEARFRN

T
Manufacturing Trading Unallocated Total
£E BB ROE it
Assets BE 374,554 13,257 261,358 649,169
Liabilities =R 104,424 8,339 91,392 204,155
270,130 4,918 169,966 445,014
Capital expenditure BEARY

(Notes 6, 7 and 8) (Fi6 ~ 7X%8) 79,141 65 - 79,206

Segment assets consist primarily of land use rights, property, 5

plant and equipment, intangible assets, inventories,
receivables and operating cash. Segment liabilities comprise
operating liabilities. They exclude items such as taxation and
corporate borrowings. Capital expenditure comprises
additions to property, plant and equipment (Note 6), land
use rights (Note 7), and intangible assets (Note 8), including
additions resulting from acquisitions through business
combinations (Note 32).

54

T NHBEEREERE ETEEMREA
RAEEEEREE -BARAXBEDE K
P R ik s (Kiske) L E AR (FFEE7) BA
KEWEAE (MiEs) 2B BB %K
B ETREBMELIEEE (M3E32) -

S
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5. Turnover and segment information (continued)
(b) Segment information (continued)

Secondary reporting format — geographical segment

The Group’s two business segments operate in three main
geograpbhical areas.

Turnover EERE
— Mainland China — A
— Europe — BUM
— Asia (excluding Mainland China) — g M (PR B A b Bk A1)

— Others —HAt

Sales are allocated based on the places/countries in which
customers are located.

Total assets BEERE
— Mainland China — R B R
— Hong Kong — &5
— Unallocated —ROH

Total assets are allocated based on where the assets are
located.

No geographical analysis of capital expenditure is presented

as substantially all of the Group’s capital expenditure was
incurred in respect of assets located in Mainland China.
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5. SHEBER I HEHR (4
(b) HER (&)

REZHLH - B

=)
=

AREBMAEBE O BN =—EXEHREZ-

2006 2005
—REAE —TTRF
345,380 246,387
126,822 71,426
43,554 44,207
17,219 22,397
532,975 384,417

HERDREFPAAEME, BRIE-

2006 2005
—BRAR —EERF
739,824 613,917
54,656 34,879

415 373
794,895 649,169

BEREDREEME SR

RN AN EBE AR D B ARF AR+ B
Ntz EEES FABIESREART

Hb & 3 4
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6. Property, plant and equipment

6. ME -BERZHE

Leasehold
improvements,
office furniture
and equipment
Plant and HENE Motor Construction-
Buildings machinery REBAE vehicles in-progress Total
£ RER#E BRARRME RE EEIE &t
1 January 2005 K-ZERF-A-H
Cost A 57,255 53,430 3,929 3,590 16,670 134,874
Accumulated depreciation R 17 E (4,122) (8,015) (1,608) (1,718) - (15,463)
Net book amount KEFE 53,133 45,415 2,321 1872 16,670 119,411
Year ended BE-ZERF+-A
31 December 2005 Z+-BLFE
Opening net book amount ~ FHIREFE 53,133 45,415 2,321 1872 16,670 119,411
Additions RE - - 433 - 70,144 70,577
Acquisition of a subsidiary ~ WE—-ZHEAF
(Note 32) (H##32) - 19 58 125 1k 313
Transfers E5d - 79,301 - - (79,301) -
Disposals (Note 30) & (H#30) - - (68) 2) - (70)
Depreciation & (1,586) (3,485) (468) (548) - (6,087)
Closing net book amount ~~ FREEFE 51,547 121,250 2,276 1447 7,624 184,144
At 31 December 2005 R-ZER%E
+-A=1+-8
Cost A 57,255 132,750 435) 3713 7,624 205,694
Accumulated depreciation 23 #TE (5,708) (11,500) (2,076) (2,266) - (21,550)
Net book amount BEFE 51,547 121,250 2,276 1,447 7,624 184,144
Year ended 31 December BE-BERE+ZA
2006 =t-HLFE
Opening net book amount ~ EH)EEFE 51,547 121,250 2,76 1,447 7,624 184,144
Additions RE 49 975 580 17 41,301 43,042
Transfers 2% - 4,673 271 - (4,944) -
Disposals (Note 30) & (A3£30) - - - (1 - (13)
Depreciation Vi (1,569) (8,455) (556) (581) - (11,161)
Closing net book amount ~~ FREEFE 50,027 118,443 2,571 970 44,001 216,012
At 31 December 2006 RZBEXRE
t-B=t+-H
Cost A 57,304 138,398 5,203 3,705 44,001 248,611
Accumulated depreciation R 17 E (7.217) (19,955) (2,632) (2,735) - (32,599)
Net book amount KEFE 50,027 118,443 2,571 970 44,001 216,012

The Group’s buildings including buildings under construction,
totalling RMB50,027,000 (2005: RMB51,547,000) are built on
pieces of land in Mainland China with use terms of 50 years up
to April 2054.

ANEB 7 EBFEIES 50,027,000 A R #E
—EERF:51,547,000t ARE) 2 ERE

FERPEAMZIELS o ABS0F R

—ETNENAERe
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6. Property, plant and equipment (continued) 6. ME-BERR®E (&)
Analysis of construction-in-progress is: FREIRDTET:
2006 2005
—EBERE —EERF
Construction costs of buildings BFEERNAR 23,634 1,374
Cost of leasehold improvements HEMERRE E SRR
and plant and machinery 20,367 6,250
44,001 7,624
Property, plant and equipment with a net book amount of R M FE 92,077,000 AR (ZEE A F-
RMB92,077,000 (2005: RMB32,154,000) were pledged as 32,154,000CARE) 2 W% - BE RBREDE
collateral for the Group’s borrowings. RAEBEE ZE MM
7. Land use rights 7. T ERARE
The Group’s interests in land use rights represent prepaid operating REERTHMERAE s EREBRNLCEHEAR
lease payments and their net book values are analysed as follows: B HIREFES AT
2006 2005
—EBERE ZETRF
In Mainland China, held on AR B At - #2102 505
Leases of between 10 to 50 years HAEE 8,851 4,955
Borrowings are secured on land use right with a carrying amount MR M {5 4,845,000t ARK (ZZFEZ 1 F:
of RMB4,845,000 (2005: RMB3,000,000). 3,000,0007C A R #) 2 8 & DA L 3 (8 M HE(EIE
ﬁ o
2006 2005
—EERE —ZETRF
Opening F ) 4,955 5,065
Additions NE 4,006 -
Amortisation of prepaid operating B REBARIAE
lease payments (110) (110)
8,851 4,955
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8.

Intangible assets

8. BE&EE
Patents and
technical development

Product

know-how costs
Goodwill HAER Em Total
He BT A R B8 B B 2K et
At 1 January 2005 R-ZEZRF—A—H
Cost B A 1,625 - 26,085 27,710
Accumulated amortisation BEEH (870) - (9,160) (10,030)
Net book amount IREFE 755 - 16,925 17,680
Year ended HE_ZTERF+_A
31 December 2005 =t+—-HBIEE
Opening net book amount By FE 755 - 16,925 17,680
Additions NE - - 4,316 4,316
Acquisition of a subsidiary WE—RMB LA
(Note 32) (Kt7#32) - 4,000 - 4,000
Amortisation i - (200) (2,336) (2,536)
Impairment (Note 23) BAE (Bfat23) (755) - - (755)
Closing net book amount HRERIR T F B - 3,800 18,905 22,705
At 31 December 2005 R-ZZEERF
+-A=+—8~
Cost %N - 4,000 30,401 34,401
Accumulated amortisation ZEtEE - (200) (11,496) (11,696)
Net book amount REFE - 3,800 18,905 22,705
Year ended BE-EEAE+=A
31 December 2006 =t+—-HLEE
Opening net book amount R EEE - 3,800 18,905 22,705
Additions NE - 5,930 9,050 14,980
Amortisation iR - (1,097) (2,877) (3,974)
Impairment (Note 23) BAE (Bf&t23) - - (4,450) (4,450)
Closing net book amount MR E R E - 8,633 20,628 29,261
At 31 December 2006 RZEERE
+-A=+—8~
Cost X AR - 9,930 39,451 49,381
Accumulated amortisation BETEEMRE
and impairment - (1,297) (18,823) (20,120)
Net book amount IREFE - 8,633 20,628 29,261
Notes: Bt -

(@) Amortisation of RMB3,974,000 (2005: RMB2,536,000) is included in
administrative expenses in the consolidated income statement.

(a) #$43,974,000C AR (ZFTAHF: 2,536,000t AR
)BT AGEIEBERTERERAN-
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9. Available-for-sale financial assets 9. fHEHEEHMEE
2006 2005
—EERE —EERF
At 1 January Rn—H—H 700 400
Additions NE 100 300
Disposals HE (300) -
At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H 500 700
Less: Non-current portion B IETR BN 5 (400) (400)
Current portion mEE D 100 300
Available-for-sale financial assets include the following:
2006 2005
—EERE —EERF
Unlisted equity securities JE E MR A E S 400 400
Other available-for-sale financial assets Emr i EomEE 100 300
500 700
10.Investments in and amounts due from 10. AMIB ARl 2 RE K FEUWK B A a5 IE
subsidiaries - Company — XRQF
2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
Unlisted investments, at cost ELEMIRE LR AE 91,041 91,041
Amounts due from subsidiaries & U B /B A B 3R 18 231,805 202,574
322,846 293,615
The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured and non-interest KB ARZENERR S8 ETERTE
bearing and have no fixed repayment terms. FHR o
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10. AMB AR ZRE R EWH B A RRKIE
— ZRRQT (#&)
MBAR ZFBEIT:

10.Investments in and amounts due from
subsidiaries — Company (continued)
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are:

Percentage of
equity interest

Place of attributable to
incorporation/ Issued and fully the Group (a)
operation paid up capital rEE
Name Ry v Principal activities BRTR PE1h B &
8 R TEER BERAE BaOt@)
EcoGreen Fine Chemicals Limited British Virgin Islands Investment holding US$95,000 100%
EBRAHE REZRK 95,0003 7T
EcoGreen Fine Chemicals British Virgin Islands Investment holding Us$1 100%
Manufacturing Limited RERLHS REZER E
EcoGreen Fine Chemicals B.V. The Netherlands Sale of fine chemicals EUR18,000 100%

127 3 HERALER 18,0008 &

EcoGreen Holding B.V. The Netherlands Investment holding EUR18,000 100%

ol REER 18,0008 2

EcoGreen Investments Limited Hong Kong Inactive HK$2 100%
FIERBEC T EBAERDF BB EEXH 2B
Sino Bright International Trading Hong Kong Inactive HK$10,000 100%

Limited Bt EEEY 10,0007 7T
REBEBEESER DA
Doingcom International Limited Hong Kong Trading of HK$10,000 100%
FIEI R AR A A N fine chemicals 10,0007 7T

BEERMALEm

Xiamen Doingcom Biotechnology Mainland China Manufacturing of RMB27,000,000 100%

Co., Ltd. (Formerly Doingcom B A fine chemicals 27,000,000

Pharmaceuticals Limited) (b) EERBMBLLER AR
BT HRAEYRIRERAF

(FIEEMTHEZER

NSIDN(o)
FEBIULBHERRE D) Mainland China Research and US$2,000,000 100%
(Shanghai Fine Chemicals B A development of 2,000,000% 7T

Company Limited) (b)(c) fine chemicals

MERAEBRALE R

Xiamen Doingcom Chemical Mainland China Manufacturing and RMB50,000,000 100%

Co., Ltd. (b) HBI A

EF st BHRDE D)

sale of fine chemicals  50,000,0007T
EERBEERALER AR
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10. A B AR 2 RE KRB B2 TRE

10.Investments in and amounts due from
subsidiaries — Company (continued)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are: (continued)

Name

=1

Xiamen Doingcom Enterprise
Limited (b)
EMTHESERRED)

Xiamen Hoozyn Life Chemistry
Technology Limited (b)
EFMRECRHERBRARO)

Xiamen Sinoloon Import and
Export Co., Ltd. (b)

EFffPRELODERAA
BR2A7A(Db)

Xiamen Sinotek Enterprise
Development Co., Ltd. (b)
EFfPREXZRAERAAD)

Notes:

(a)

(b)

Place of
incorporation/
operation

E R AV

Mainland China

A it

Mainland China
H B A

Mainland China
H B A

Mainland China
H B A

ECOGREEN FINE CHEMICALS GROUP LIMITED

— XRQF (&)

MEBABZFEEMT: (&)

Principal activities
TEXEK

Sale of fine chemicals
HERALLER

Research and
development of
fine chemicals

MERAEBALCER

Investment holding
and trading of
fine chemicals

REZERREER
B 2m

Manufacturing and
sale of fine chemicals

FENHERALER

it

Issued and fully
paid up capital
BRTR
BRRBAK

RMB6,000,000
6,000,0007T
AR

US$1,400,000
1,400,000% 7T

RMB7,000,000
7,000,0007C
ARH

RMB20,000,000
20,000,0007T
AR

Percentage of
equity interest
attributable to

the Group (a)
r&

1k B 4
BoE)

95%(d)

100%

100%

100%

The shares of EcoGreen Fine Chemicals Limited are held directly by the
Company. The shares of other subsidiaries are held indirectly.

Xiamen Doingcom Chemical Co., Ltd. and Xiamen Doingcom Biotechnology
Co., Ltd. are sino-foreign owned enterprises established in Xiamen, Fujian
Province, Mainland China for a term of 20 years up to October 2017 and July
2024 respectively. Shanghai Fine Chemicals Company Limited is a wholly foreign
owned enterprise established in Shanghai, Mainland China for a term of 35
years up to March 2040. Xiamen Doingcom Enterprise Limited is a limited
liability enterprise established in Xiamen, Fujian Province, Mainland China for
a term of 20 years up to June 2024. Xiamen Hoozyn Life Chemistry Technology
Limited, Xiamen Sinoloon Import and Export Co., Ltd. and Xiamen Sinotek
Enterprise Development Co., Ltd. are wholly foreign owned enterprises
established in Xiamen, Fujian Province, Mainland China for a term of 10 years,
17 years and 20 years up to June 2012, April 2012 and July 2016, respectively.

The English name for £/ B Sl{t 2K R A Al is for identification purpose
only.

Ms. Lu Jiahua, a director of the Company, is a minority shareholder of Xiamen
Doingcom Enterprise Limited.
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(a)

(b)

()

EcoGreen Fine Chemicals Limitedf& ) R A A R HZE A
HifBARRGIBERE-

BRI BER AR REMPHENREERAR A
EHREANMEEREMITMR L ZPIINEELE EEH
ABZTE AR —tF+ARE-ZT_WFLAILE-
FEEIBEERARANPE A EFT Y2 25
BEh¥ KERA=TRAGE E_TWNTF=A1L-EM
FHEZERARNGARPRENEEZE BRI Z
BRAR KEBRRA-+F E_FT_NFA L EFM
MREEREERAR EFFPRELEOGRARAKE
PIREEEERARADNARINELE EPE N
REREEMMRY SEHIIA+TF tHEFR=-T
FHREZET—ZFAAZE-ZFNARZE RN
FLALE-

LEBICBEERARAMEATEEHEHEA -

ARREFERELLIREMTHESERATIHK
o
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(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (B R A EIN FIBERBH AT TARESIE)

11.Inventories

Raw materials JR K}
Work-in-progress £ & m

Finished goods BUAX o

Less: Provision for impairment B EREEE

of inventories

The cost of inventories recognised as expense and included in
cost of goods sold amounted to RMB316,658,000 (2005:
RMB223,375,000 ).

The Group made a provision for impairment of inventories of
RMB 144,000 (2005: reversal of RMB165,000). The amount has
been included in cost of goods sold in the consolidated income
statement.

12.Trade receivables

".5E8

2006 2005
—ETXEF —ETRF
26,685 15,656
1,064 1,889
12,181 16,615
39,930 34,160
(998) (854)

38,932 33,306

HEREAXIEAEHERKRAZFEK K
% 316,658,000t AR (=2 & 1 F:
223,375,0007T A R H#E) o

NEB D 1EHFERE B 144,000 A R
ZEERF #E165000T ARE) % HED
AR IERREHERK AR

12. B R 5 itk =K

2006 2005
—EEXREF —ETRF
Trade receivables FE W22 5 1R X 116,340 103,369
Less: Provision for impairment B FE W AR 5 iR SRR (B B
of trade receivables (1,436) (1,598)
114,904 101,771

The fair values of trade receivables approximate their carrying
amounts.

ERZZHIRRAFEREIREERS-
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(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B E 15 EIN I BERBEH U T T ARKEIIE)

12.Trade receivables (continued)
The credit period granted by the Group to its customers is generally
60 to 90 days. The aging analysis of trade receivables is as follows:

12.BWRZ KRR (#)

AEBGTERP ZEEH —R60EI0K- B
RPERARZIRE DT

2006 2005

—EERE —EERF

0 to 30 days 0% 30Kk 46,985 43,382
31 to 60 days 31%& 60K 40,072 32,086
61 to 90 days 612 90K 28,122 19,742
91 to 180 days 91%F 180K 512 3,180
181 to 365 days 181K E365K 137 4,409
Over 365 days 365K £ 512 570
116,340 103,369

Less: Provision for impairment L FE W AR 5 IR SRR (B B B

of trade receivables (1,436) (1,598)
114,904 101,771

There is no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade
receivables, as the Group has a large number of customers.

The Group has reversed provision for impairment of trade
receivables of RMB162,000 (2005: RMB910,000). Such reversal
has been included in administrative expenses in the consolidated
income statement.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables are
denominated in the following currencies:

Renminbi AR
US dollar e
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MRAREREPEE R HEREKRR SRR
ZEERRYEBNHEF-

N6 B B 7 [E] B U 32 5 IR BRI (B #48162,0007T
AR (ZZZRHF:910,000t AR ) - HRARE
BEF AGREBRERTHREARA.

AEENESRBUGKOEIEN NIEBRE

fiz:

2006 2005
—EEXREF —EERF
18,970 18,957
95,934 82,814
114,904 101,771
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PRI R

(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (B R A EIN FIBERBH AT TARESIE)

12.

13.

14.

Trade receivables (continued)
Movements on the provision for impairment of trade receivables
are as follows:

At 1 January —A—H
Unused amounts reversed AASEED
At 31 December +=A=+—H

The creation and release of provisions for impaired receivables
have been included in administrative expenses in the consolidated
income statement. Amounts are charged to the allowance account
when there is no expectation of recovering additional cash.

Prepayments and other receivables

12.BRRZ RN (8)

BRI RERENESHOT:
2006 2005
—ETXREF —EERF
1,598 2,508
(162) (910)
1,436 1,598

HERERYGRBEGBNRIMNEDD BRER
BIRERTHITRERR - EEERP TR
E-REEEREZWEERI R S M-

13.FAN FIE K E b B W KR

Group Company
KM AT
2006 2005 2006 2005

SEEAE “ITHF -BEAE ~TTNF

Prepayment for purchases BERHENFKE
of raw materials 20,979 32,645 - -
Input value-added tax recoverable XA e o) 3 TR S (A F 3,284 6,271 - -
Advances to employees mEB BN 501 429 = -
Others Hit 1,055 1,213 247 269
25,819 40,558 247 269

The fair values of prepayments and other receivables approximate
their fair values.

Bank deposits with original maturity over
three months

The effective interest rate on bank deposits with original maturity
over three months and short-term bank deposits at 31 December
2005 was 1.28%; these deposits had an average maturity of 365
days.

BN FIE KA M ERE A T {E R AR E(E A
=

14.RE=BARIAMZBVRITER
R-ZZEAF+-A=+—B REZEA%S

My BTER N EHETERZERANRE
1288 WEFR 2 FHEEHAE365Ke
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(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B E 15 EIN I BERBEH U T T ARKEIIE)

15. 8¢ REFREEH

15.Cash and cash equivalents

—EERE —ZTERF

Group Company
iy 3 VYN
2006 2005 2006 2005

—EERE —ZTREF

Cash and cash equivalents RekERRELEEB
Cash at bank and on hand BITRFERS 312,990 256,867 828 16,122
Short-term bank deposits RERITER - 1,041 - -
312,990 257,908 828 16,122

At 31 December 2005, the effective interest rate on short-term
bank deposits was 3.4%; these deposits had an average maturity
of 90 days.

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are
denominated in the following currencies:

R-EERF+ A=+ AESRAERY
BRI B34E L EFE 2 FIEEHE B0
9&0

RBReRERARCEEMNRABEBLEEEENS
O

Group Company
xEH b NN

2006 2005 2006 2005
—EEXRF —TTRE ZEEAFE —TTHE
Renminbi AR 288,893 227,266 = -
Hong Kong dollar BT 2,403 18,906 828 16,122
US dollar eV 21,270 11,315 = -
Euro BY 7& 424 421 = -
312,990 257,908 828 16,122

As at 31 December 2006, the Group has cash and cash equivalents
of approximately RMB326,472,000 (2005: RMB227,266,000)
denominated in Chinese Renminbi, which is not a freely
convertible currency in the international market and its exchange
rate is determined by the People’s Bank of China.

At 31 December 2006, bank balance of RMB47,626,000 have
been pledged to banks to secure credit facilities granted to
subsidiaries.
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R-EEXF+-_A=+—HB A£EEERSE
B[R IR © 18 H £326,472,000 AR (ZF
TR 227,266,000t A RE) U E AR
KolE BATENERMSERE®RER B
BEmPBEARBITEE-

R-_ZEERNF+-A=+—H" 47,626,000
AREZERITERE TURBHBELEKE QT M
RITHUSEEREE 2T
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16.Share capital and share options 16. IR A K BB IR A

(a) Share capital

Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each BREEOINETLL
il
Authorised: JETE
At 1 January 2005, RZZETERF—-HA—B-
31 December 2005 —ZETRFE+=A
and 31 December 2006 =t+—BRERZZEZERF
+=-A=+—8

Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each
BREEIBIZERER

Issued: 21T

At 1 January 2005 RZEERF
—A—H

New issue of shares BITH R (D

At 31 December 2005 and RZEZETRF

31 December 2006 +=-—A=+—8XK

RZEZERF
+=-A=+—8

(@ On 19 October 2005, the Company issued 46,000,000 ordinary shares of
HK$0.1 each at approximately RMB1.34 (equivalent of HK$1.29) per share by
way of placing to provide the Company with general working capital, resulting
in net proceeds of approximately RMB61,764,000 (equivalent of
HK$59,340,000). The excess over the par value of the shares was credited to
the share premium account. The shares issued rank pari passu with the then
existing shares in all respects.

(a) B

Number of

shares
(thousands) Nominal
Note BHEE value
K & (FR) HE
2,000,000 212,000

Number of

fully paid shares

(thousands)
=% {0 N Nominal
Note K& 8B value
b aE (FR) mE
415,000 43,990
46,000 4,788

(@)

461,000 48,778

(@) RZZEZERAFTATIABE ARABBES UEKRY
134T AR (FBEM1.29%7T) 2 (B#% - $1746,000,000
BREREENATZEBR AAARRMEEES
FTBRBEFHELNA61,764,000t ARE (HER
59,340,000 7T ) ° 8 AR {5 8 2 = fE et AR i@ E ik
N-BEITRORE T EHHEERBEROZARSE

5o
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(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B E 15 EIN I BERBEH U T T ARKEIIE)

(b) Share options (b) &A% E

Pursuant to a resolution of the shareholders of the Company
passed on 16 February 2004, a share option scheme (“the
Share Option Scheme"”) was approved and adopted. Under
the Share Option Scheme, the Company’s Directors may, at
their sole discretion, grant options to any employee, non-
executive director, supplier, customer, person or entity that
provides research, development or other technological
support to the Group, shareholder and adviser or consultant
of the Group to subscribe for shares in the Company at a
price per share of not less than the highest of (i) the closing
price of the shares as stated in the daily quotation sheet of
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on the date of the
offer of grant; or (ii) the average closing price of the shares
as stated in the daily quotation sheets of the Stock Exchange
for the five trading days immediately preceding the date of
the offer of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of a share. A
nominal consideration of RMB1.04 (equivalent of HK$1) is
payable on acceptance of the grant of options. The maximum
number of shares which may be issued upon the exercise of
all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under
the Share Option Scheme and any other share option scheme
adopted by the Group from time to time must not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the share capital of the Company
in issue from time to time. The Share Option Scheme will
remain in force for a period of 10 years up to February 2014.
The Group has no legal or constructive obligation to
repurchase or settle the options in cash.

Movements of the number of share options outstanding
during the year and their related weighted average exercise
prices are as follows:

BEARANBRER-_ZEZENF-_A+/<BB
BZORRE B E ([BBRERTS)) &
HEREM - BREBRENSE ARFES
AEERBERAAEBTMAES FERTE
EHER BEFRALEERMEFRSE
HEMEEZ AT EEURRNEBRER
RS EAERRHERE BEUEMNME
RUATESEZGRERRBEARAQRRRG:
WEHBBEREEBHARSMERARSA
RERAMBZ WO WHE: LMHBEFEEB
A AR5 BB TS B RERARBKD
TG U T E s K2 (i) B D T B o 72 3 40 BE B A
B AXNEZHEREATARE (FBEM
B TT) o IR I B AR 4 5T B M AN 55 B T BF E AN
AR R A B AR R A B BB M R TE 2 P
EEREETEmMA] FEITZRHEE &
ZEETEBBARBTREEEITRA
30% - BT EI BRI AI0F EE-F
—EFE At AEETELTRETE
T-BEsk AR B EERE-

SR AT MR BB TR ELARE A T 49774
BRENZBBMT:

2006 2005
“EERE —ZETRHEF
Average Average
exercise exercise
price price
in HK$ Options in HK$ Options
per share (thousands) per share  (thousands)
BRER B8 I A BRAT R

FHTEE (F#) FHIEE (F12)

At 1 January »n—A—H 1.37 36,075 1.37 39,875
Granted during the year FARE 1.39 21,400 - -
Cancelled during the year FREHE 1.37 (14,375) 1.37 (3,800)
At 31 December Rt+tZA=+—H 1.38 43,100 1.37 36,075
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16.Share capital and share options (continued)
(b) Share options (continued)
Out of the 43,100,000 outstanding options (2005:
36,075,000 options), 25,980,000 options (2005: 36,075,000)
were exercisable.

Share options outstanding (in thousands) at the end of the
year have the following expiry dates and exercise prices:

16.RARIBRE (&)
(b) BRE (&)
1£43,100,000R1TEMEREF (ZZZH
F 136,075,000 & #) - 25,980,000 (=ZE =
#F :36,075,000) FEARBER] TIT(E

EFEERERITENBRE(THOIEA M
TEEm T

Share options

Expiry date Z/HiH Exercise price B
HK dollar per share 2006 2005
BRBITITRE ZEEARF —TENF
May 2011 —E——%FHA 1.39 21,400 -
Jun 2014 —ZE-WFRA 1.37 21,700 36,075
43,100 36,075

The fair value of options granted during the year ended 31
December 2006 determined using the Black-Scholes valuation
model was RMB5,445,000. The significant inputs into the
model were share price of HK$1.26, at the grant date, exercise
price of HK$1.39, standard deviation of expected share price
returns of 36.5%, expected life of options of 1 to 4 years,
expected dividend pay out rate of 1.59% and annual risk-
free interest rate of 4.24% to 4.52%. The volatility measured
at the standard deviation of expected share price returns is
based on statistical analysis of daily share prices over the last
two years.

BHE T FT+_A=+-"BLILFEH
HEREZ A FETIAA AR — FRETH
TEE B AEETE A5,445,0007T A REE KA
ZRAZERBTARNBRE AP ZIRE.26
BT a7 B 398 T AR ERR Y
ZAERE36.5% BREENTHEN T 124
FOEHKEXRI159% LK BFERRE X
424FA52E - IZTERIRE R R 2 2R =
AEZEBENEBEMFEANGTARER
BOMtE-
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(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B E 15 EIN I BERBEH U T T ARKEIIE)
17.0Other reserves 17. H b &
(a) Group (a) x5H

Convertible Share
bonds options
Statutory equity equity  Currency
Share Capital  Contributed  reserves (ii) reserve reserve  translation
Premium  reserve () surplus (i) EE TREEX BRE reserve Total
RORE RARE) BABHG) LBE6)  RARE  RAHE  ERRE @it

Balance at 1 January R-2%1%-5-A

2005 L& 121,200 685 9,500 11,525 1,123 3,467 - 148,100
Employee share option (B SEERRE3HEI:

scheme:
- value of employee -EERBER

services - - - - - 2,676 - 2,676

Transfer upon cancellation R 3% BRER R T 2 3%

of share options - - - - - (41) - (411
Issue of shares ERh 56,976 - - - - - - 56,976
Share issuance costs k% ER (478) - : - - - - (478)
Redemption of convertble BB W &k E%

bonds - - - - (1723) - - (1723)
Transfer 25 - - - 4643 - - - 4643
Currency translation EXZR

differences - - - - - - (36) (36)
Balance at R-EEmE+ZR

31 December 2005 St-Azis 177,698 685 9,500 16,168 - 5732 (36) 209,747
At 1 January 2006 RZEEXE-A-H 177,698 685 9,500 16,168 - 5732 (36) 209,747
Fmployee share option (B S EEREAEI:

scheme:
- value of employee -EERBER

services - - - - - 2,047 - 2,047
Transfer upon cancellation R & SEEEBE M B 5

of share options - - - - - (1,841) - (1,841)
Currency translation EiZE

differences - - - - - - 17 17
Balance at R=287E+2H

31 December 2006 St-Azis 177,698 685 9,500 16,168 - 5938 (19) 209,970
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(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B EEHAEIN I A RBH AT TAREYIE)

17.0Other reserves (continued) 17. 5k 8 (&)
(b) Company (b) &xAH
Share Convertible
options bonds
equity equity
Share Capital reserve reserve
Premium reserve (i BRE TRRES Total
RORE  BRAGE) BRAGHE BRAGE @it
Balance at 1 January 2005 R-ZZSZLE-A-H2Z&H 121,200 90,941 3,467 1,723 217,331
Employee share option scheme: B 8 BAR#E 3
- value of employee services -EERKEE - - 2,676 - 2,676
Transfer upon cancellation of TR S
share options - - 411) - 411)
Issue of shares BITR M 56,976 - - - 56,976
Share issuance costs BinBETER (478) - - - (478)
Redemption of convertible bonds B2l A AR & 5 - - - (1,723) (1,723)
Balance at 31 December R-ZZERF+A
2005 St-BRRiH 177,698 90,941 5,732 - 274371
Balance at 1 January 2006 RZBERE-A-BA2&EH 177,698 90,941 5,732 - 2743
Employee share option scheme: [ 8 BAR#E 5t
- value of employee services -EERBKEE - - 2,047 - 2,047
Transfer upon cancellation of A sEREmE
share options - - (1,841) - (1,841)
Balance at 31 December 2006 R=-ZEEANE+=A
=t-Rz&t 177,698 90,941 5,938 - 274577

Notes: B a% -

(i)  Capital reserve of the Group represents the difference between the nominal () AEBEARBEBE-_ZSTOF_A+BEMAMK
value of the shares of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the share exchange BE BT B 2 B R M E BB IR AR 1A B) B4 4T AR EN Bt iR 17
on 16 February 2004 over the nominal value of the share capital of the Company ZRRREER ERE-
issued in exchange therefor.
Capital reserve of the Company represents the difference between the costs $Qﬂ§$%ﬁ?ﬁ$§?§:§?@¢:ﬂ +NBEAAMIK
of investments in subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the share exchange on 16 BB R AR B A BB AR R BT ARE Eiltig &8
February 2004 over the nominal value of the share capital of the Company ZRAmMEHNZRE.
issued in exchange therefor.

(i) Contributed surplus represents the capital contribution from an executive (il EBEHBBREARA - BRTEETREETIEZREIREE

(iii)

(iv)

director and an indirect substantial shareholder of the Company, as part of a
group reorganisation exercise.

According to the articles of association of the relevant subsidiaries established
in Mainland China and the Mainland China rules and regulations, Mainland
China subsidiaries are required to transfer not less than 10% of their net profit
as stated in their annual financial statements prepared under Mainland China
accounting regulations to statutory reserves before the corresponding Mainland
China subsidiaries can distribute any dividend. Such a transfer is not required
when the amount of statutory reserves reaches 50% of the corresponding
subsidiaries’ registered capital. The statutory reserves shall only be used to
make up losses of the corresponding subsidiaries, to expand the corresponding
subsidiaries’ production operations, or to increase the capital of the
corresponding subsidiaries. Upon approval by resolutions of the corresponding
subsidiaries’ shareholders in general meetings, the corresponding subsidiaries
may convert their statutory reserves into registered capital and issue bonus
capital to existing owners in proportion to their existing ownership structure.

The Company's other reserves totalled RMB274,577,000 (2005:
RMB274,371,000) which, under the Company Law (revised) of the Cayman
Islands subject to certain conditions, are available for distribution to
shareholders.

(iii)

(iv)

ERFHZHER

RN BRI 2 ERME AR 2 EAMERMAI R
B P B A AR B R AR 1 o B A b Y B 8 RIZB SR AT 8
AR P B 3 & 5T R AR B2 4R R B T SRR P A4 I E
FRDRI10%  BAEERTES HFAIRNEE - EEE
RIEDZED A BIKE QB M A A50%0 - RIBABE
HEORE A ETANEHEARNEBARER WA
ERMBAREERERENEHMIBERRBRA - HE
SAREMBAR ZBRRERRANGBBRERIA 8
ERMBARAMEZEAEEER/EMER L ARR
ERRZABHARBBILOI BT

BERSESARE (BETA) ARARATHEHSIREELD
7$274,577,000C A R (ZZ TR 1274,371,0007T A
R¥) -
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Non-current e R
Government loans, unsecured EEABRTER
Bank borrowings, secured BEERIPRITEE
Current B HA
Government loans, unsecured MR E R
Other borrowings, unsecured EEREMEE
Bank borrowings, secured BEERIPRITEE
Total borrowings BERE

Government loans represent loans from the State Development
and Reform Commission, Xiamen Development Planning
Commission and other Mainland China government bureaus to
finance the Group’s product development activities and expansion
of production facilities.

Government loans of RMB5,000,000 (2005: RMB5,000,000) are
unsecured and repayable in 2018, and bear interest at 2.6%.
Government loans of RMB8,000,000 (2005: RMB8,000,000) are
unsecured and repayable on demand, and bear interest at 7.6%
per annum. Government loans of RMB20,870,000 (2005:
RMB21,170,000) are unsecured and non-interest bearing, and
shall be repayable on terms and conditions to be determined
between the government bureaus and the Group upon completion
of the relevant project.

As at 31 December 2005, other borrowings were unsecured and
repayable on demand and bore interest at 2.25% per annum.

ANNUAL REPORT 2006
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2006 2005
—REAF —EEHF
5,000 5,000
6,698 -
11,698 5,000
28,870 29,170

= 2,000

94,268 86,654
123,138 117,824
134,836 122,824

BRERNKREBRERTEZE S EFIWaT
BB g HMPEANMBFEE &5 AR
AEBEERAERBEREEERE-

R fF B 35,000,000 R#& (Z 2T 1 F:
5,000,000t ARY) AEEF BER_Z—N
FEE WIK2 6EF =5 B - BUT E 518,000,000
TARE (ZZZTHF:8,000,000tARE) A
IR R AEERER WEFHNERTETE -
BT E 520,870,000t AR (ZEZ R F:
21,170,000c AR #) BEEIT - £ B AR #i1Z
BENEREASEETE 2 KA KRGS REHE
BEEKEBEE-

R-ZEZRF+-_A=+—H HMEEHEE
WEARBRER WIAFB2.25FE5 8
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18.Borrowings (continued)

The maturity of borrowings is as follows:

Amounts repayable within a period:

— not exceeding one year — TR —F

— more than one year but not ——FEE
exceeding two years TR B

— more than two years but not —MFENE-B
exceeding five years THBOEF

— more than five years —REMNE

The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date were as

follows:

Government loans QISR N
Other borrowings HiEE
Bank borrowings RITEE

The carrying amounts of borrowings approximate their fair value.

The carrying amounts of the borrowings are denominated in the

following currencies:

Renminbi AR
Hong Kong dollar BT
US dollar E7T

The Group has the following undrawn borrowing facilities:

Floating rate pEFSN
— expiring within one year ——$REH
— expiring beyond one year ——F A LB

(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B EEHAEIN I A RBH AT TAREYIE)

AN TEIMER 2 FOR:

18. 15 8 (&)
BEZEFRBHHOT:
2006 2005
—EEXRE —ETRF
123,138 117,824
3,349 -
3,349 -
5,000 5,000
134,836 122,824
REER ZERMEQNT:
2006 2005
—EEXRE —EETRF
2.16% 5%
—% 2.3%
5.9% 5.8%
ERWEEEEE A FEMRA
EXNERESBEUNTINER BEN
Group
%
2006 2005
—EERE —ETRF
119,870 122,824
10,047 -
4,919 -
134,836 122,824
RAEBEBTIARENEHRFE:
2006 2005
—EEXRE —FEERF
11,469 8,496
25,221 -
36,690 8,496
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The liability component of convertible bonds recognised in the
balance sheet is calculated as follows:

At 1 January Rn—H—H
Accrued interest (Note 25) FEstF B (KfaE25)
Interest paid B F B

Redemption B

At 31 December ®R+=-—A=+—H
During 2002, EcoGreen Fine Chemicals Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary, issued convertible bonds totalling approximately
RMB37,151,000 (equivalent of US$4,500,000). The convertible
bonds were unsecured, denominated in United States Dollars,
bore interest at 3.0% per annum, and were convertible (in
multiples of US$450,000) from 10 October 2002 to 9 September
2005 into shares of the Company or EcoGreen Fine Chemicals
Limited or were repayable upon maturity on 9 September 2005 if
not converted.

In February 2004, convertible bonds of RMB18,575,500
(equivalent of US$2,250,000) were converted into 5,000 shares
in EcoGreen Fine Chemicals Limited of US$1 each, representing
approximately a 5.3% equity interest in EcoGreen Fine Chemicals
Limited. In addition, the Company issued replacement convertible
bonds in the principal amount of RMB18,575,500 (equivalent of
US$2,250,000) to replace and exchange for the remaining
outstanding convertible bonds. The terms of the replacement
convertible bonds were substantially the same as those of the old
convertible bonds, except that the replacement convertible bonds
were only convertible into shares of the Company.

In 2004, 15,789,474 shares of the Company were allotted and
issued to the holders of the convertible bonds in exchange for
the aforementioned 5,000 shares of EcoGreen Fine Chemicals
Limited issued to the holders of the convertible bonds. Pursuant
to a deed of settlement entered into by the Company with the
holders of the convertible bonds on 8 March 2004, the conversion
price was adjusted from RMB1.18 (equivalent of HK$1.11) to
RMB1.46 (equivalent of HK$1.38 per share), being the offer price
of the Company’s shares upon the Listing. Consequently, the price
for the aforementioned conversion was increased from
RMB 18,575,500 (equivalent of US$2,250,000) to RMB23,097,000
(equivalent of US$2,797,647).

No conversion was took place during 2005 and the bonds were
fully redeemed on the maturity date.

Interest expense on the bonds was calculated using the effective

interest method by applying the effective interest rate of 11.7%
to the liability component.
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(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B E 15 EIN I BERBEH U T T ARKEIIE)

REERBRRR TARBSEBESHIHE
e

2006 2005
—EEXREF —EERF

= 13,419
- 1,182
= (547)
= (14,054)

R-ZZEEEZ_F 24 WEB 2 aF EcoGreen Fine
Chemicals Limited# 1T & #£4937,151,0007C A
¥ (F8 %5 104,500,000% 7)) AJ AR ESH % F A
AR EH W EIET UETFTETIRF FE3.0
B AR —_EE_F+A+HE_ZEZTRF
N AN HEIRE - 42450,000F T2 B8 R AR
A @] 8 EcoGreen Fine Chemicals Limited% {7 * 3¢
iR S BIZER ST RF N A NAB DB

Bi&-

R -ZTZPFE = 18,575,500t AR (HHE
72,250,000 7T) 2 AJ AR &% B H.3#2 /45,000
f%EcoGreen Fine Chemicals Limited & I & 1 7T
Z W& #8E P EcoGreen Fine Chemicals Limited
HS53%Em - I RRABBETAESE
18,575,5007t A R #& (#8%522,250,000% 7T ) BX
RAVRRES UERAERBEBREARITE 2T
BRESH R AR ES G RAR B E
FZAEFKRBUER R AT RRESHE LB
BARRQERGD -

RZZENF  ARRA AR ESFEE AR
N B 17H 15,789,474 I8 17 - AR 3R E il 34T T
Al A% & %5 3F B A 2 5,0000% EcoGreen Fine
Chemicals Limitedf& 17 < 18 #& A~ /A &) £ A] 12 f% &
EEBAR_ZEENE=ANBRT2EEZ
B RBEHR1ISTARE (HEM.11ET) #
BE146T AR (BBERER1.38ET) BIA
RAZBMH EMEEE-BAitt i A #BER
18,575,500t A R # (#8572 2,250,000% 7T )
%£23,097,0007T A R ¥ (#8E102,797,6473TT) ©

R-ZFZTAFAALEETEMN LR X REH
HAESERE -

BHENERAXRERNZEL BEFD UER
MENMNTEFTHE-
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* Notes to the Financial Statements
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(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (B R A EIN FIBERBH AT TARESIE)

20.Trade payables and bills payable

21.

As at 31 December 2006, the aging analysis of trade payables
and bills payable was as follows:

0 to 30 days 02 30K

31 to 60 days 31260K
61 to 90 days 61290K
91 to 180 days 91£ 180K
181 to 365 days 1812 365K
Over 365 days BB 365K

All trade payables and bills payable were denominated in RMB.

Accruals and other payables

20 ENRZIRRRENRE
R-ZERET-A=T— R BHRDERR
B B2 IR B AT AT

2006 2005
—E2ERE —FEERF
20,660 10,310
21,017 19,126
18,230 7,996
30,647 9,480

84 483

1,170 666
91,808 48,061

ERXBERRENREOUARK BEM-
2. Bt EARAEMEN KR

Group Company
EN S ARAF
2006 2005 2006 2005

—BBAF _—TTHF =BEARF _TTIF

Payable for construction and ENEERBEEME.

purchase of property, BERZEER

plant and equipment 3,173 10,479 - -
Output value-added tax payable FEAT IR TR IR BT 15,050 9,904 = -
Accruals for FEsH & M

— Administrative expenses -THEHR 8,294 8,554 1,519 1,869

- Government loan interest —BRRERA A 1,714 1,631 - -

28,231 30,568 1,519 1,869
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(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B E 15 EIN I BERBEH U T T ARKEIIE)

22.0ther gains - net

Interest income from bank deposits
Amortisation of deferred income
on government grants

Others

23.Expenses by nature

Depreciation (Note 6)

Amortisation of prepaid operating

lease payments (Note 7)
Amortisation of intangible assets (Note 8)
Impairment of goodwill (Note 8)
Impairment of product development costs

(Note 8)

Employee benefit expense (Note 24)

Changes in inventories of finished
goods and work-in-progress

Raw materials and consumables used

Transportation
Advertising

Operating lease payments
Auditors’ remuneration

Net exchange loss
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22 Hib = R 58

RITIF R FBHA

B SH U B GR 2 RE W A

H At

23.BMEE D Z2HX

e (Kite)

BHENEERS
IR (Kez7)

BHEILEE (HE8)

BERE (AiZ8)

FE o 7 3% P AR (B
(FfiE8)

RE®MFA (HiF24)

SRk R R o
FTEE

B A REE FOB R m

B

EEEE

EEHEMES

eI B &

HIE B 1R

2006 2005
—EEXREF —EERF
3,136 1,480
115 114
1,701 373
4,952 1,967
2006 2005
—EERE —EERHF
11,161 6,087
110 110
3,974 2,536

= 755

4,450 -
22,406 17,151
62,644 25,649
254,014 197,726
12,960 10,825
564 462
2,289 940
1,175 988
1,769 839




FlEEAIETEBBRA R

* Notes to the Financial Statements
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(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B EEHAEIN I A RBH AT TAREYIE)

2. EER/AIMAX

24.Employee benefit expense

Wages, salaries, other allowances

Pension costs — defined contribution

and benefits in kind & EMHF =
Bonus B4

Share options granted to directors RTEEkEEBZ
and employees (Note 16) FEheiE (fYat16)

plans (Note a) =28 (K ita)

(a) Pensions — defined contribution plans

As stipulated by rules and regulations in Mainland China,
the Group contributes to a state-sponsored retirement plan
for its employees in Mainland China, which is a defined
contribution plan. The Group and its employees contribute
approximately 6% to 14% and 0% to 4%, respectively, of
the employees’ salary as specified by the local government,
and the Group has no further obligations for the actual
payment of pensions or post-retirement benefits beyond the
annual contributions. The state-sponsored retirement plan is
responsible for the entire pension obligations payable to
retired employees.

The Group has arranged for its Hong Kong employees to join
the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”),
a defined contribution scheme managed by an independent
trustee. Under the MPF Scheme, each of the Group and its
Hong Kong employees makes monthly contributions to the
scheme at 5% of the employees’ earnings as defined under
the Mandatory Provident Fund legislation. Both the Group’s
and the employees’ contributions are subject to a cap of
HK$1,000 per month.

During the year, the aggregate amounts of the Group’s
contributions to the aforementioned retirement schemes were
approximately RMB635,000 (2005: RMB426,000). As at 31
December 2005, the Group was not entitled to any forfeited
contributions to reduce the Group’s future contributions.

TE Fo HERs

BRERAR — EREMHK

2006 2005
—REAF —ETRF
16,965 13,430
2,759 619
2,047 2,676

635 426

22,406 17,151

(a) BAEHA — EREERE

REBTFEAMER AEEREFEAMLE
BRBRRBA 2 ERBEFERNKGTEHEK A
SELERED IR T BNMEEEZREE
H2K6%E14% R0% E4% M B (EL F
EHRFN AEEBABFAEERINNRIK
THRAREBANZEE BRI 2EKE
AHEAERN TRINMER 2 —UIRKEHNE
Fo

AEECZHETEREZHBBIETA
EEERURFERFERTES S
(MgEEstall) RIEBEEFE A5HE
REEFEBREREARBRHIIEATES KD
PRETE 2 BB WAS%E B mat 845K M
AEEREESAHRERS1,0008 7T

FR AEBBERLLMBRAKSTE 2 HE
B4 B635000t AR (Z T HF:
426,000t ARM) - RZFEZTRHF+ZRA=
+— B8 AEEILED R I FRE BER D
HER®%BER
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24.Employee benefit expense (continued)

(b) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

The remuneration of each Director for the year ended 31

REBEAT T ARKESIE)

2. BERAMFEX ()

ECOGREEN FINE CHEMICALS GROUP LIMITED

(b) EEREREEAESHE

BE_TERF+_A=1T—"HLEE &

December 2006 is set out below: EFEoMEHINT
Salaries, Retirement
other benefit-
allowances  Discretionary defined  Share options
and benefits performance contribution granted to
in kind bonus plans Directors
Name of Director Fees ¥ Hizl BRRBEH BIRER - BRTES Total
EEpg ik kRENEHN ZRERL TEHXRGTE LERE #st
Executive directors HIES
Mr. Yang Yirong BRBEE - 1412 300 7 4 1,760
Mr. Gong Xionghui EEERE - 713 378 7 - 1,098
Ms. Lu Jiahua BERERT - 13 378 7 - 1,098
Mr. Lin Like () HARELG) - 578 350 304 1,232
Mr. Han Huan Guang ()~ BEXLE() - 669 200 7 304 1,180
Non-executive director FNTES
Mr. Feng Tao (i) BELEN - - - - 304 304
Independent non-executive BV FHTES
directors
Mr. Yau Fook Chuen EER%ESE 140 9 60 - A 250
Mr. Wong Yk Chung, John  HER %A 140 9 60 - M 250
Mr. Zheng Lansun PEELE 70 - - - 4 m
350 4,103 1,726 28 1,076 7283
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(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (B R A EIN FIBERBH AT TARESIE)

24.Employee benefit expense (continued)
(b) Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments
(continued)
The remuneration of each Director for the year ended 31

2. BERAFEX (/

,UH

(b) %%&n#&”ﬁkﬁ%% (&)

HE-_ZZERE+_A=+—HLEE &

December 2005 is set out below: EZoHEHEINBMT:
Salaries, Retirement
other benefit-
allowances  Discretionary defined  Share options
and benefits performance contribution granted to
in kind bonus plans Directors
Name of Director Fees H& Hzl RRBEH BHREH- BRTES Total
EEpg we RENEA ZHBREL EEMRHE LERE a3t
Executive directors BES
Mr. Yang Yirong BREXE - 1388 - 7 - 1,395
Mr. Gong Xionghui RERELE - 694 - 6 325 1,025
Ms. Lu Jiahua EXENL - 694 - 6 285 985
Mr. Lin Like (i) AR AEE() - 163 - - - 163
Mr. Ho Wan Ming (i) a3 B 5 A (i) - 297 - 8 151 456
Mr. Lin Zhigang (i) 75 B 5 A (i) - 346 - 3 228 577
Non-executive directors FHiTES
Mr. Feng Tao (i) BELEN - - - - - -
Mr. Han Huan Guang () BEXLE() 36 - - - - 36
Mr. Yang Chiming (i) 1 RRAR ST A (i) - - - - 65 65
Independent non-executive B FHTEEF
directors
Mr. Yau Fook Chuen iR R 139 - - - 33 172
Mr. Wong Yik Chung, John &=EBR %4 139 - - - 33 172
Mr. Zheng Lansun PREEE 69 - - - 33 102
383 3,582 - 30 1,153 5,148
Notes: ft iF

(i)  These directors were appointed on 16 September 2005.
(i) These directors resigned on 16 September 2005.

(i) None of the directors waived any emoluments during the year ended 31
December 2006 (2005: Nil).

(i) HWEEER_ZTTZAFIAA+NAEZRE-
iy HEEER_ZFZERFNAA+BEIE-

(i) BE-TETX $+ A=+—RLFE THEEFNE

FAME (ZETRF &) -
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*Notes to the Financial Statements
g s B

(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B E 15 EIN I BERBEH U T T ARKEIIE)
2. BERBAMX (#)
() TEBEEHFAL

24.Employee benefit expense (continued)
(c) Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006 exclusively
comprise the five highest paid directors whose emoluments
are reflected in the analysis presented above.

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2005 include
three directors whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis
presented above. The emoluments payable to the remaining

AEEBE_TTERF+_A=1+—H8L
FEzhAARSFALTZHED T2 BH
REXDHTAZAZRRHES

AEERBE_TEREF+_A=1t—8H
HFEEZAZRRHFALERE=2EF K
EZMEER EXER AT BN EBM A
AL ZBEmT:

two individuals are as follows:

2005
—ZZThHEF

Wages, salaries, other allowances TE& ¥ HihERs
and benefits in kind NEWMF = 1,012
Bonus B4 146
Share option costs B IR R AR 114

Pension costs RN N

— defined contribution plan — EREMHREE 25
1,297

The emoluments of each of the above individuals are below
RMB1,041,000 (equivalent of HK$1,000,000).

ot AL+ BEZ2BME 154 521,041,0000T A
R#& (B 1,000,000 1) °

During the year ended 31 December 2006 and 2005, no BE-_ZEFR-_ETRF+_A=1+
emoluments were paid to the directors of the Company or —HUIFE YERAAQNRESHZALR
the five highest paid individuals as an inducement to join or SEHATINEANE EEERS| HINEZ
as compensation for loss of office. BENIEABB 2 @mE-

25.Finance costs

25. @ & K 2

2006 2005
ZEBEAREF —ZEETLF
Interest expense on MERX

— bank borrowings wholly repayable —ERAFAREER
within five years ZBITEE 5,913 4,950

— government loans wholly repayable —ERAFAZEEE
within five years ZBFER 732 732
— convertible bonds — A B ES = 1,182
6,645 6,864
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(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (B R A EIN FIBERBH AT TARESIE)

26.Income tax expense

Current taxation WEMIE

— Mainland China enterprise income tax ~— B A D ZEFREH
Notes:
(a) Hong Kong profits tax

(b)

(0

(d)

No Hong Kong profits tax has been provided as the Group had no assessable
profit arising in or derived from Hong Kong.

Mainland China enterprise income tax

The subsidiaries established in Xiamen, Fujian Province, Mainland China are
subject to Mainland China enterprise income tax at a rate of 15% (2005:
15%). In February 2002, Xiamen Sinotek Enterprise Development Co., Ltd.
transformed from a domestic enterprise to a wholly foreign owned enterprise
and is exempted from payment of enterprise income tax for two years starting
from the first year of profitable operations after offsetting prior years’ tax
losses, followed by a 50% reduction in enterprise income tax for the following
three years. In August 2003, Xiamen Doingcom Chemical Co., Ltd. was
accredited as a New High Technology Enterprise and accordingly is exempted
from payment of enterprise income tax for two years starting from year 2003.
In November 2006, Xiamen Doingcom transformed from a domestic enterprise
to a wholly foreign owned enterprise. It has obtained approval from Mainland
China Tax Bureau to be exempted from enterprise income tax for two years
starting from the first year of profitable operations, followed by a 50%
reduction in enterprise income tax for the following three years, Xiamen
Doingcom has not yet commenced to enjoy its tax holiday in year 2006.

Overseas income taxes

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands and,
accordingly, is exempted from Cayman Islands income tax. The Company’s
subsidiaries established in the British Virgin Islands are incorporated under the
International Business Companies Acts of the British Virgin Islands and,
accordingly, are exempted from British Virgin Islands income tax.

Mainland China value-added tax

The subsidiaries established in Mainland China are subject to Mainland China
value-added tax (“VAT") at 17% (2005: 17%) of revenue from sale of goods
in Mainland China and entitled to a VAT export refund at 13% from sale of
goods outside Mainland China . Input VAT paid on purchases can be used to
offset output VAT levied on sales to determine the net VAT recoverable/payable.

26. FTBHEAX

P 7t

(a)

(b)

(0

(d)

2006 2005
—REAF —ETRF
8,982 6,923
FERNEH

HRAEEYEATBESIMIERTUEF Et
ERBBNEBIELRE-

hE R DERER

R BERMEREEPIK L ZMERERRIS% (ZF
TRF5%) IREHMTEAMEERER —FZ
HE_R EMTREEERARATDAANELEER
PHERE TARRCEEE - FHEBERER
ENFEESMOEMBSHRME ER=F2DLEME
BEDRF - —ZZE=F N\ A EFIH IR 2R A RERA
REFEMEE AHEA ST RLRRBREEMN
BURME - —ZTRE+—F BT RE2FR AR S
ANECEXHER/2INELR Y AEGSHEAMKERH
REHBEENFEREMEEMSHME KRR =F2
EMRSHARF -BEFMPIHE(CBERATLRE=
ZEREFRBAZERKRES-

8 51 7 8 Bt

ARFREN B RS AT AN BB S MK L AER
SERAT REBRLHBHERSMEH -AAAE
BT BB 2B IR KBRS AR
7 3 2 R R A Sz R M A G 0 A B B B B
Bt

A B g it 4 B B

MBI R B ARETEAMKRIMEEER
ZWANEDRIRNT% (ZEERF 17%)  #inh E A
BE ([BEH]) EEHAFHETEXEENHAR
BE B CRBIE B13%) o5t Bl fe@ /e IEE R
RARS  PREB Y SO 2 ETRIEE T ) A (R 8K (& U
ZAHIEEE

—zz g5 101
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*Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R MY AT

(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B E 15 EIN I BERBEH U T T ARKEIIE)

26.FF 5B ()

26.Income tax expense (continued)

The tax on the Group's profit before income tax differs from the
theoretical amount that would arise using the relevant enterprise
income tax rate in Mainland China, where substantially all of the
Group's profit was earned, and the reconciliation is as follows:

Profit before income tax B BT 15 %5 A1l & A

Tax calculated at domestic tax rates

applicable to profits in R EFAE 2B
the respective countries
Income not subject to tax AR UA

Utilisation of previously unrecognised

tax losses

Tax losses for which no deferred income W EERELFREHEE
tax asset was recognised FrEERIBEE

Tax expense T IE R X

The weighted average applicable tax rate was 8.6% (2005: 8.9%).

As at 31 December 2006, the Group has unrecognised tax losses
of approximately RMB24,290,000 (2005: RMB56,687,000), which
can be carried forward to offset future taxable income. Included
in the tax loss as at 31 December 2006 was a loss of
RMB5,597,000 (2005: RMB3,010,000) that will expire during the
period from 2007 to 2011 (2005: 2006 to 2010), while other
losses can be carried forward indefinitely. The deferred tax benefit
of such tax losses has not been recognised as it is not probable
that future taxable profit will be available against which the
unutilised tax losses can be utilised.
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REBBZEMNERZ

ERNERERVEER

IAAREBERFTSHANG R G E 2 B8 - BIRR A
EEERXIE D5 RORMF AR RE 2 At
TEMEHREAECERBBEEER WRkN
T

2006 2005
—EEXREF —EERF
104,417 77,973
7,969 11,310
(665) (7,342)

= (291)

1,678 3,246
8,982 6,923

ERAMEFHHE R 536%( T R F:
8.9%) o

R-ZEXF+-_A=+—H AEEFRAER
RIS E518#924,290,000t AR (ZZEZTREF:
56,687,0007T A R ) - 7] 45 82 1§ R SR JE SR X
WA R-ZBEESNFE+_RA=1+—HB 2 BBER
BIEEES5597,000t AR (Z 22 HF:
3,010,000t A R¥) - 585 B 1 2007F £ 2011
F(ZEERF —_EERFE2_E-2F)ME
B EBR AT ERBEE -ARTTEE R
REERRAFMAI LARB A MIEEEIRE
B by bl 7 7% 5 18 2 E A B TE B 25 I B FE SR A
rpgo



FlEEAIETEBBRA R

* Notes to the Financial Statements
g s L

(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (B R A EIN FIBERBH AT TARESIE)

27.Profit attributable to equity holders of the
company
The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company to the extent of
RMB11,669,000 (2005: RMB16,730,000).

28.Earnings per share
Basic
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing profit attributable
to equity holders of the Company by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

Profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue (thousands) (F %)

Basic earnings per share (RMB per share)

Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated adjusting the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding to assume
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. The dilutive
potential ordinary shares of the Company mainly comprise the
share options. A calculation is made in order to determine the
number of shares that could have been acquired at fair value
(determined as the average monthly market share price of the
Company’s shares) based on the monetary value of the
subscription rights attached to outstanding share options. The
number of shares calculated as above is compared with the
number of shares that would have been issued assuming the
exercise of the share options.

BREAEN (BERARE)

27. A A RIEHEFEAEGEER

RAEADNBTBERREE 2 RRAREREEAR
15% M A& 11,669,000C AR (Z B2 R 4
16,730,0007T AR ¥) -

28. 8 R & T
E-$N
BRERBAIDREBEARFTRERFE ARG G
MEFABBRTERRMEFOHE-

ARAREDTH AREMEE

BBRITEBBINEFIH

2006 2005
—RTAF —TEnF
95,440 71,120
461,000 424,326

20.7 Centsfll 16.8 Centsfll

By
SREERNRRME A #EN AT SRR
Smig - RIE D BT E B I T R BGGH
B-ARAAHENELEBRIZEERBMR
B-RIBRITERBREMMORBEENESE
B EBEREAFE(BEERSARA RN FYA
EmE) AIBANKRNDEE A EHAGFERN
BB BREBRETEMED HTHRND
BRFEHL®R-

—zzxgsn 103
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BRI AE

(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B E 15 EIN I BERBEH U T T ARKEIIE)

28.

29.

Earnings per share (continued)
Diluted (continued)

Profit attributable to equity holders
of the Company

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares in issue (thousands)
Adjustments assuming the exercise
of share options (thousands)

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for diluted earnings per share
(thousands)

Diluted earnings per share
(RMB per share)

28.

ARFIEZFAEA
F& 16 2 F

ERTE AR
w8 (TEH)

B BT
M (T&H)

HEERBERFIN
£ B IR ¢ 0
T8 (Fi)

SRBERF
(BRARY)

Diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2005
is not presented as the potential ordinary shares were anti-dilutive.

Dividends

29.

During the year ended 31 December 2006, a final dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2005 of RMB5,720,000 (HK$0.012/
share) and an interim dividend for the year ended 31 December
2006 of RMB3,733,000 (HK$0.008/share), were paid by the
Company, totalling RMB9,453,000 (2005: RMB11,535,000).

A final dividend in respect of the year ended 31 December 2006
of HK$0.023 per share, totalling RMB10,493,000, is to be
proposed at the annual general meeting on 21 May 2007. These
financial statements do not reflect this dividend payable.

Interim dividend paid of HK$0.008
(2005: HK$0.008) per ordinary share

Proposed final dividend of HK$0.023
(2005: HK$0.012) per ordinary share
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Bk SR E BR

RER (&)
BE (&2
2006
—RBAF
95,440
461,000
2,818
463,818

20.6 Centsfll

MRHE-"TTRF LAt HALFEN
AR R R R R 3 2 71 AR
BA.

R E
REE-ZENFE+-_A=+—RHILFER K
N A H L 9,453,000 AR (Z T HE:
11,535,000t AR ) 2R 2 25l 81
5,720,0007C A R# (&% 1.2781L) 2 20058 K
HAA% B 13,733,000t A R ¥ (& 820.871L) =2
20064 F HA AR 8. o

RZES+FRA-+—HEBTZREEFK
et ABREE ST NF+_A=Z+—HLF
JEHER R B9R% B & P2 0.023/8 T A ££10,493,000
TCA RS o BA SRR I 4% O BR L FE AR B o

0.0088 T (ZEZTHF:

0.0087%& 7T)

R R B AR 5 A AR

0.023B T (ZEZTRHEF:

0.012/&7T)

2006 2005
—REAF —EFERF
3,733 3,885
10,493 5,720
14,226 9,605
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B R 2R Y &
(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B EEHAEIN I A RBH AT TAREYIE)
30.Cash generated from operations 0.BBXEBELE2E S
2006 2005
—EERE ZETRF
Profit for the year F A& A 95,435 71,050
Adjustments for: BT ZIEAE: 8,982 6,923
— Income tax expense (Note 26) — PGB (Hat26)
— Depreciation (Note 6) — & (Hzte) 11,161 6,087
— Amortisation of — BT RIR
- Land use rights (Note 7) — T AE (HaE7) 110 110
— Intangible assets (Note 8) —-\BEEE (HiE8) 3,974 2,536
— Deferred income on government — BT 2 REW A
grants (115) (114)
— Impairment of intangible assets (Note 8) — E W & E R E (K1:£8) 4,450 755
— (Gain)/loss on disposal of property, - HEME-BERERH#H
plant and equipment (see below) (Wz) /BB (R T30 (12) 70
— Amount due to a related company — [ BEERRRIE 3,880 -
— Gain on disposal of —HEFHEESHEENRS
available-for-sale financial assets (27) -
— Employee share option costs (Note 24)  — & B BRI A (A7 5F24) 2,047 2,676
— Interest income (Note 22) —FBUWA (KiE22) (3.136) (1,480)
— Interest expense (Note 25) —FBRAX (HfaE25) 6,645 6,864
Changes in working capital: LEESH
— Inventories -F8 (5.626) (13,812)
— Trade receivables — W SRR (13,133) (34,105)
— Prepayments and other receivables —FEAT FE I A b e W R 14,739 (20,369)
— Pledged bank deposits —BEFRITER (37,580) -
— Trade payables and bills payable —ERRGERRESEE 43,747 32,875
— Accruals and other payables — FERTFOR K A b S FOE (2,337) 7,859
Cash generated from operations KEEBEEZRE 133,204 67,925
In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sale of property, plant RESNER TEVE BELRERESHE
and equipment comprise: BIEA T EIE:
2006 2005
—EBARF —TERF
Net book amount (Note 6) WREFE (MiE6) 13 70
Gain/(loss) on sale of property, plant and HEWE  BME &% # 2 Kk
equipment / (E18) 12 (70)
Proceeds from sale of property, HEWME -BEL&EMEHIE
plant and equipment 25 -
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*Notes to the Financial Statements
B AGR R MIEE

(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B E 15 EIN I BERBEH U T T ARKEIIE)

31.Commitments 31. 754
(a) Capital commitments (a) EXREE
2006 2005
—EERE —EERF
Authorised and contracted but not B & # K 5] 18 K B &
provided for
— Construction-in-progress and -~ HEREIBUERME -BE
property, plant and equipment B 101,164 68,952
— Product development projects —EmnRAEE 4,370 4,065
— Land use rights — Lt A 3,244 -
108,778 73,017
(b) Operating lease commitments (b) &B&EHNAE

The Group leases certain premises under non-cancellable
operating lease agreements. The lease have varying terms,
escalation clauses and renewal rights. The lease expenditure
expensed in consolidated the income statement during the
year is disclosed in Note 23.

The future aggregate minimum lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases are as follows:

Not later than 1 year TR —F
Later than 1 year and not BE—FETBBERE
later than 5 years

1 06 ANNUAL REPORT 2006

AEBBREZHDIAAHELCEROBEE
ERETHE-ZERHO BT BeAEK
RRBEHEF T — - FRRGREBRIRL 5
2 HERZEM 235 FE-

S B AR R KA B0 2 R AR R
Ae@EmT:

2006 2005
ZEBEAREF —EThEF
2,494 1,485
3,000 1,625
5,494 3,110




FlEEAIETEBBRA R

* Notes to the Financial Statements

B R M
(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (B R A EIN FIBERBH AT TARESIE)
32.Business combination 32.E¥BE 6t
There were no acquisitions in the year ended 31 December 2006. HE-_TZENF+-_A=+—RHLFEIEE
THEMKESIE
On 10 June 2005, the Group acquired 100% of the share capital RZZEZRFARNATHE - RNEBREPBE A
of Shanghai Fine Chemicals Company Limited (“SFCCL"), a NZRENELEBEI(LLEERAT ([ HEE
domestic enterprise established in Mainland China. ) 2ERRA
Details of net assets acquired were as follows: FIEEEFEZFBOT:
Purchase consideration: W (E -
- Cash paid —-BfRE 4,800 -
Fair value of net assets acquired FrEEEFE-ATE
— shown as below —FRTX 4,800 -
The assets and liabilities arising from the acquisition were as WHEEr v EERBERT:
follows:
Acquiree’s
Carrying
amount
Fair value wWEBR
AF¥E ZWREE
Cash and cash equivalents RekFERHAEIER 383 383
Property, plant and equipment (Note 6)  #1% &= MR & (K1 :6) 313 313
Patents and technical know-how (Note 8) Z Fl#E M £ 17 &0 3% (A7 #£8) 4,000 -
Trade receivables FE W2 5 1R X 437 437
Prepayments and other receivables T8 5 3R 78 K H h FE 5 SRR 3,365 3,365
Trade payables JERH X BIRFK (3) (3)
Accruals and other payables JE T3R8 K H Ath B S F0B (3,695) (3,695)
Net assets acquired FrikiE & EFE 4,800 800
Purchase consideration settled in cash NIRRTz WEBEBRE 4,800
Cash and cash equivalents in subsidiary  FrWEEH B AT 2B S K
acquired LZRIKELIEE (383)
Cash outflow on acquisition KR 2B R 4,417

—zzxgsn 10/



ECOGREEN FINE CHEMICALS GROUP LIMITED

*Notes to the Financial Statements
B R R MY AT

(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (Fx B E 15 EIN I BERBEH U T T ARKEIIE)

The Company is 41% owned by Marietta Limited (incorporated RRABM%ERHNEBREXHEFMKIL 2
in British Virgin Islands). The remaining 59% of the shares are Marietta Limited¥ & ° 8 T 59% %R BB E b A 3%
widely held. e

T AREEEEATET IR S:

The following transactions were carried out with related parties:

(a) Key management compensation (@ FZEEEAEMS

Salaries and other short-term FekHEMEHESRF

employee benefits
Share-based payments

(b) Details of the amount due to a director were:

Mr. Yang Yirong BR B LA

Balances with directors were unsecured non-interest bearing,
and are repayable within one year.

No advances was made to Mr. Yang Yirong durng the year
ended 31 December, 2006. During the year ended 31
December 2005, the Group made advances to Mr. Yang
Yirong and the maximum amount due by Mr. Yang Yirong
was RMB 1,404,000, which had been fully settled.

(¢) Ms. Lu Jiahua, a director of the Company, is a minority
shareholder of Xiamen Doingcom Enterprise Limited (Note
10(d)).

(d) Details of amount due to a related company were:

A company benefically owned by —HHEBRRTE
Mr. Yang Yirong. R¥EHE 2 A E

Balances with the related company were unsecured, non-
interest bearing and are repayable within one year.

(e) During the year end 31 December 2005, a consultancy fee
of RMB312,000 was paid to Fortune Trading Company
(consultancy services), a company beneficially owned by Mr.
Han Huan Guang, a director of the Company. No such
consultancy fee was paid in the year ended 31 December
2006.
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2006 2005

—EERE —EERF

4,476 4,307

1,076 1,153

5,552 5,460

ERNEEFEFBOT:

2006 2005

—EERE —EERF

141 159

ESZEBRARER RERER—FNE

= °

BE-TTAFT-A=T—ALFE A
£ SRR BN B RBE
TEREL A= - ALFE ARER
ISR E A B FOE 1B R S A R 2
B 08 51,404,000T A R # - 1EE BB
}\%Q

XA B E B E K # 2L AXiamen Doingcom
Enterprise Limited 2> 8t A% 3= (B #E 10(d)) °

FERIE AR RN

2006 2005
—EEXREF —EERF
3,880 -

A
REBEEZ_ZTRF+_A=+—ALFE
W ARRRISHER R R B AR A E R R
3¢ %o 4 B 25 B 2 Fortune Trading Company
HATER E312,000t ARE -REZE-TZ
ANE+TZA=ZTHLEFER AEBETE
BN ZER B
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(All amounts in RMB thousands unless otherwise stated) (B R A EIN FIBERBH AT TARESIE)

34.Events after balance sheet date

On 28 March 2007, the Group established # R 1AW E B 5
BR A 7A], alimited liability enterprise in Mainland China for a
term of 30 years up to March 2037. The registered capital of the
newly established subsidiary is RMB5,000,000, 70% of the equity
interest is beneficially owned by the Group and the remaining
30% is owned by an independent third party. The principal activity
of the subsidiary is the sale of forestry products.

.EEHRSEE

RIBEZEF=ZA -+ N\H AEERFBE AN
R T —HBRAR ZAREFIENEESE
RAR KEHA=-TF E_T=+F=Hik-
% BT 2 BB A | /Y FE i & 24X 45,000,000
TARE EHhmM70%RERAEEERSES
HEHR30%H—BYF=EHE -ZMBRARK
FEEBAMEEMNHEE-
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